
United States Department of the Interior 
BUREAU OF SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENFORCEMENT 

Gulf of Mexico OCS Region 
1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard 
New Orleans, LA 70123-2394 

In Reply Refer To: GE 1035A 

Mr. Ben Marchive 
M21K, LLC 
1021 Main, Suite 2626 
Houston, Texas 77002 

Dear Mr. Marchive: 

May 3,2018 

This letter is in reference to M21K, LLC's (M21K) Right-of-way (ROW) No. OCS-G 24246, 
Pipeline Segment Number (PSN) 13846, regarding the status of the ROW grant. 

Per cessation of operations approval letter dated September 11, 2017, the above-mentioned 
pipeline must be returned to service by January 29, 2018, or the ROW would be deemed expired. 
Therefore, pursuant to CFR 250.1014, ROW OCS-G 24246 expired January 29, 2018. 

In accordance with 30 CFR 250.1010(h), M21K must remove the associated pipelines, valves, 
and taps within one year of ROW grant relinquishment or forfeiture (i.e. expiration). An 
application must be submitted to this office to decommission PSN 13846 within 30 days from 
the date of this letter in accordance with 30 CFR 250.1750 thru 250.1754. 

M21K is further advised that an application may be submitted to reestablish the ROW grant in 
accordance with 30 CFR 250.1007. If it is the intention of M21K to request a new ROW grant, 
the necessary application must be submitted within 30 days from the date of this letter. 

Sincerel 

(for) Bryan A. Domangue 
Abfing Regional Supervisor 
Regional Field Operations 


